From: Kristy Mason

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Ho, Kanoelehua
Subject: FIFRA-04-2022-0733(b)

Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 8:27:37 AM
Attachments: FIFRA-04-2022-0733(b).PDF

Proof of payment

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Kristy Mason | Accounts Payable/Customer Service

T: 704-795-9322 ext 110 | kristy.mason@heig.com
HeiQ ChemTex Inc. | 2725 Armentrout Drive | Concord, NC 28025 | USA | www.heig.com |

www.chemtexlaboratories.com
XLON: HEIQ
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 4
In the Matter of:
HeiQ ChemTex, Inc. Docket No. FIFRA-04-2022-0733(b)
Respondent.
CONSENT AGREEMENT

I..  NATURE OF ACTION

This is an administrative penalty assessment proceeding brought under Section 14(a) of the Federal
Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 136i(a) (FIFRA or the Act),
and Sections 22.13(b) and 22.18 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative
Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits
(Consolidated Rules), as codified at Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 22.

2. This Consent Agreement and the attached Final Order shall collectively be referred to as the CAFO.

Having found that settlement is consistent with the provisions of FIFRA and applicable regulations,
the Parties have agreed to settle this action pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and consent to the entry of
this CAFO without adjudication of any issues of law or fact herein.

IL. PARTIES

4. Compléinant is the Director of the Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, who has been
delegated the authority on behalf of the Administrator of the United States Environmental
Protectien Agency to enter into this CAFO pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 22 and Section 14(a) of

FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a). C

5. Respondent is HeiQ ChemTex, Inc. (hereinafter ChemTex or Respondent), a corporation doing
business in the State of North Carolina. This proceedihg pertains to Respondent’s facility located at
2725 Armentrout Drive, Concord, North Carolina 28025 (Facility).





6/12/2023

495 / OUTGOING MONEY TRANSFER Debit Amount:
Cust Ref: COMPLETE Bank Ref:
Unique ID: RG230608089346

Wires Ref: 061211B7032R001038

Wells Ref: 230608089346

021030004 TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION WASHINGTON, DC US EPA Fine
ORG=HEIQ CHEMTEX, INC.

2725 ARMENTROUT DR CONCORD NC 280255878 US RFB=903 OBI=D 68010727
Environmenta! Protection Age

ncy OPI=3417381757 /[FTR/ BNF=68010727 Federal Reserve Bank of New York 33 Libetty
Street New Y

ork NY 10045 US

Completed Timestamp 230608110636 (Time Released)

338,900.00





Wires

Templated Wire Confirmation

Payment Information

Name
EPA

Payment |D
903

Type
Wire

Debit Account

Debit Account
HEIQ CHEMTEX, INC.
Acct No 3417381757 USD .

Beneficiary

Beneficiary

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
33 Liberty Street

New York NY 10045

United States of Ametrica (US)
Acct No 68010727

Payment Details

Debit Currency
JSD - United States Dollar

Credit Currency
USD - United States Dollar

Amount
338,900.00 USD

Value Date Cutoff

06/12/2023 06/12/2023 06:15 pm ET

References

Originator to Beneficiary Information

OBl
D 68010727

OBl
Environmental Protection Agency

Internal Reference

Customer Reference
EPA Fine

Status
Queaed

Modified
06/08/2023 12:06 pm ET by MARTC163

Beneficiary Bank

TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION
WASHINGTON

United States of America (US)

FEDWIRE No 021030004

Originator . |

HEIQ CHEMTEX, INC.

2725 ARMENTROUT DR
CONCORD NC 280255878
United States of America (US)

Payment References

iD or Acet No
3417381757

Payment Description
Docket FI"RA-04-2022-0733(b)






